
P.O. Box 448 ~ 26 5th Avenue ~ New Glarus, WI  53574-0448 ~ Phone 608/527-2390 
https://townofnewglarus.com 

 

TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
THURSDAY,  DEC EMB ER  16,  2021  

AGENDA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Town of New Glarus Plan Commission, County of Green, may take action on the 
following matters if any required public hearing has been held: 
 
LOCATION: Plan Commission meetings will take place in person or via Zoom until further notice due to risks 
associated with COVID-19. 
  
 Zoom Meeting  
  Meeting ID: 998 4822 3424 
  Password: 347806 
 
 New Glarus Town Hall DATE: Thursday, December 16, 2021  
 26 5th Avenue TIME: 6:00 p.m. 

New Glarus, WI 53574   
                                                              

AGENDA 
1) Call to Order 
2) Proof of Posting 
3) Approve November 18, 2021 minutes 
4) Review Hoesly CSM 
5) Discussion on proposed Green County land use/zoning ordinance changes 
6) Review of unfiled plan records 
7) Adjourn 
 
Pursuant to applicable law, notice is hereby given that a quorum or a majority of the New Glarus Town Board 
Members may attend this meeting.  Information presented at this meeting may help form the rationale behind 
future actions that may be taken by the Town of New Glarus Board. Persons requiring additional services to 
participate in a public meeting may contact the Town Clerk for assistance at 527-2390.  
   
POSTED:  12/8/21  
 New Glarus Town Hall     Chris Narveson, Chair 
 New Glarus Maintenance    Town of New Glarus Plan Commission 
 New Glarus Post Office 
 Townofnewglarus.com     Tim Schleeper, Plan Administration 
  
         Jesse Wahl, Clerk-Treasurer 
 

https://townofnewglarus.com/


TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING/JOINT PARKS & PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2021 

MINUTES 
 

Attending: 

Chris Narveson, John Freitag, Craig Galhouse, John Ott, Robert Elkins, Mark Pernitz, Reg Reis 

Tim Schleeper, Bob Talarczyk, Eric & Rita Marunde 

(virtual: Brian Aebly, ?) 

 

1. Call to Order:  C. Narveson called the meeting to order at 6:03 
2. Proof: C. Narveson attested to proof of posting  
3. Approve Minutes: approved (didn’t pick up who) 
4. Review official submittal of Arn CSM  

a. Schleeper discussed review letter regarding two proposed CSM documents  
i. This is the ‘official’ submittal – prior versions were being discussed between the 

applicant, Town, and Village to satisfy the ETZ ordinance and community needs 
ii. Discussion regarding the public outlot – Town will need to maintain, but 

developer will need to do initial seeding and preparation. 
iii. Discussion regarding drainage and effects upstream / downstream. Ott asked if 

the driveways may cause additional flooding. Developer is required to meet 
stormwater / erosion control requirements of DNR. Notes required by Town 
Engineer on CSM require the homeowner to submit a driveway plan for review 
and approval. Drainage and access will be a key consideration. 

iv. Motion by Pernitz to recommend approval of the Outlot 1 CSM per the motion 
recommendation wording provided by the Town Engineer. 

v. Motion by Pernitz to recommend approval of the 4-lot CSM per the motion 
recommendation wording provided by the Town Engineer.  

5. Discussion on proposed Green County Land Use / Zoning Changes 
a. Discussion was about the need for a complete revision of the zoning code rather than 

the selected sections proposed by the County Zoning Administrator. This opinion was 
proffered by the Town Attorney. 

b. Marunde’s expressed concern that Hemp Property would be allowed to continue ‘as-is’ 
as a grandfathered use if the zoning code is amended. 

c. Comments regarding revisions are due back to the County in January.  
d. Committee will review the changes further and make a recommendation in December. 

6. Adjourn: Meeting adjourned  

 

Minutes taken by Tim Schleeper 











From: Chris Narveson
To: Clerk Treasurer
Subject: Fwd: Land Use/Zoning Proposed Ordinance
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 4:43:54 PM
Attachments: Proposed Ordinance Oct 15 2021.pdf

Shooting Ranges.docx
Expansion of Definitions.docx

Lets put this on Planning Committee and Town Board. 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kathy Pennington <pennington.townofbrooklyn@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 10:18:59 AM
To: Chris Narveson <cnarveson@townofnewglarus.com>
Subject: Land Use/Zoning Proposed Ordinance
 
Chris: Thank you for speaking with me today. As we discussed, I attached the ordinance
Adam Wiegel emailed to us on Oct 15, 2021.

As I mentioned, I believe the updates to the 1970 code are a step in the right direction.
However, I would like shooting ranges to be expanded to include a detailed safety plan and to
include public and private ranges. Attached are our proposed additions for shooting ranges. 

I also provided a few expansions of definitions for your review.

Once you have reviewed, please let me know if the Town of New Glarus will respond to the
Land Use/Zoning Committee about shooting ranges and the expanded definitions. The cover
letter, on the proposed ordinance, provides the methods of responding. 

Please feel free to email or call me with questions.

Thank you,
Kathy Pennington
Chairperson, Town of Brooklyn
773-636-0501

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C53E9DDD25B4439BBBCF6E31E1F42FFE-CNARVESON
mailto:clerk@townofnewglarus.com
https://aka.ms/ghei36














































SHOOTING RANGES: The ordinance as written ignores the recreational shooters of a private-use shooting range where the property owner and invited guests to shot thousands of rounds over hours on numerous occasions. Also, I believe the ordinance as written does not provide specifics surrounding a safety plan.  Therefore, I would like you to respond to the Land Use/Zoning Committee with the following:  

On Page 5,  Under 4-3-1-2: “Agricultural District”: j. Outdoor shooting ranges: 

ADD When complying with additional conditional use application (CUP) requirements to be considered by the Board of Adjustments. At the time of application, the applicant must submit a report, authored by an industry expert whose full-time occupation is shooting range designs and has 10 or more years’ experience in shooting range design and operation. 

The report must: 

1. Address the suitability of the site for use as a shooting range 

2. Contain a preliminary design, including to-scale sketches, of the shooting range that demonstrates it meets all industry standard safety requirements 

3. Detail a safety plan 

4. Assess the environmental impact of the shooting range, including, but not limited to, Endangered Species Act, Wilderness Act, air and water pollution, wetlands, etc. 

5. Be submitted at the time of application and shared with impacted neighbors (those living within one square mile of the proposed range) prior to a public hearing

On Page 10, Under 4-6-4 “Definitions”: OUTDOOR SHOOTING RANGE: 

REMOVE “designed and operated for-profit and public use”. Therefore the sentence should read: an area for the regular practice and discharge of firearms. 

Under the sentence:  The range must meet the following:

Remove the 1) operating hours and 2) setbacks. What is stated in the ordinance may not be appropriate for all circumstances. Removing them would allow for more individualized decisions during the approval process.

ADD an area or space with or without improvements that is routinely utilized for the purpose of discharging firearms, and two or more of the conditions are met over a period of three or more months: 

1. Shooting occurs weekly or more frequently (Duration)

2. Shooting activity exceeds 30 minutes (time)

3. Shooting activity includes discharging more than 20 rounds (number of rounds)

Keep - Law enforcement training ranges owned and/or operated by a city, village, town or county are excluded from this definition.

Keep-No explosive targets at the range 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Move #3) about a safety plan from definitions to Agricultural District 4-3-1-2 j Shooting Range


By the way, below are a few expansion on definitions you may consider when responding to the committee.

[bookmark: _GoBack]

PAGE 9: Definition of AGRICULTURAL ENTERTAINMENT 

We’d like to see “Large public” inserted, and to define a number: “Large public festivals and concerts of 100 people or more are not included as part of agricultural entertainment.” 

Requested Definition: The use of agriculture-based buildings, equipment, or land secondary to an agricultural operation for an event, performance, or activity intended to entertain others such as dances, weddings, corporate gatherings, and reunions. ADD Large public festivals and concerts of 100 people or more are not included as part of agricultural entertainment. An application for agricultural entertainment shall address noise, traffic and parking, restrooms, hours, and lighting.

Page 10: Definition of ROADSIDE STANDS 

The current definition limits Roadside Stands to “the seasonal retail sale of garden produce grown on premises.” What about honey, ciders, jams, etc. that are produced on the premises? 

Requested definition: Roadside Stands: A structure having a ground area of not more than three hundred (300) square feet, not permanently fixed to the ground, readily removable in its entirety, not fully enclosed, and to be used solely for the sale of farm products produced on the premises (or adjoining premises). There shall not be more than one such roadside stand on any single premises. CHANGE: Roadside stands shall be limited to seasonal sales. REMOVE: sale of garden produce grown on premises.

PAGE 10: Definition of WINERY 

In the section defining the difference between small and large wineries (as well as small and large breweries), the square footage recommendation is from a rough draft of a concept winery, not from an actual Wisconsin winery. 

According to the president of the Wisconsin Grape Growers Association, “a small winery grows 10 acres or less grapes in a given year and produces less than 10,000 gallons of wine per year. This volume should be allowed to be stored and processed in a 5,000 square foot processing and tasting room facility.” 

Requested Definition: ADD Winery 

A small winery grows no more than 10 acres of grapes annually and processes no more than 10,000 gallons of wine per year in a 5,000 square foot processing and tasting facility with no more than 20% of the facility being retail.


























	PLAN COMMISSION MEETING Thursday, December 16, 2021 AGENDA
	LOCATION: Plan Commission meetings will take place in person or via Zoom until further notice due to risks associated with COVID-19.
	Zoom Meeting
	New Glarus Town Hall DATE: Thursday, December 16, 2021   26 5th Avenue TIME: 6:00 p.m.
	AGENDA


